149 W. Main Street — Contributing

~ DAVENPORT
Family Frimerai Fome

ARC 04-12 — exterior modifications

Located at 149 West Main Street is the two-story rectangular Georgian-influenced Colonial
Revival commercial building built ca. 1940. The building is currently the Davenport Family
Funeral Home and has a flat built-up roof, an exterior of brick veneer and a continuous brick
foundation. On the main (N) facade is a slightly projecting bay which has a pedimented brick
entry and concrete stairs above which is an elongated canvas canopy. The main entrance
doors are concealed. Windows are six-over-six double hung wood sash with brick sills and
wood surrounds flanked by metal shutters above which are canvas green canopies. On the
west and east facades are flat roof car bays supported by brick columns. A metal staircase
leads to the second floor entry on the west facade. Decorative brick corbelling adorn the
corners of the building and a dentilled brick cornice and concrete coping are located at the
eaves.




